From: Stephanie Frame

To: Mark Davey
Subject: Fast-track Approvals - Ministerial Advisory Group
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2024 1:09:10 pm

Perfect, thanks Mark, and for turning this around so quickly.
| will be back in touch once the Cabinet appointment process is complete.

Stephanie

Stephanie Frame (she/her)

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govi.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Mark Davey 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:40 PM
To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Re:| = Fast-track Approvals - Ministerial Advisory Group

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Stephanie,
Nice talking earlier, thanks for the note.

Please refer attached signed conflict of interest declaration form and CV. This CV
is one | had on file, if you would like a shorter one, please let me know.

Best,
Mark

Mark Davey

Phone: B@& T

On Wed, 3 Apr 2024 at 11:01, Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>
wrote:

Hi Mark

Thanks for chatting just now.
This is my email address. | would be very grateful if you could send me a copy
of your CV (abridged is fine) and also fill in the attached conflict of interest form



and return to me, as soon as you are able - We need these for the Cabinet
appointment paper. Thank you very much.

Next steps are to put the appointment paper through Cabinet next Monday, and
we anticipate that Ministers will want to make an announcement on Advisory
Group members shortly afterwards.

If you'd like to discuss anything, or think of any further questions, please give
me a call.

Kind Regards
Stephanie

Stephanie Frame

Manager|Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Ministry for the Environment | Manata Mo Te Taiao

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from
home or in the

Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm





